Anglesea Barracks

1847

Barracks

Built during Napoleonic wars of wood and plaster
Demolished after war
Double range of buildings erected on what is now Naval Barracks site

1891-1897 Edinburgh Road
1898 Transferred to Navy
Cambridge Barracks
1825 Timberyard and workshops converted into barracks
Occupied by 9" Fusiliers
1848 Royal Marine Light Infantry moved to Forton
1856  Rebuilt and named in honour of Duke
1869 Built
Mens block red brick, officers block yellow brick fronting High Street
1881
1886 1-9 High Street
1892-1898 1-9 High Street
1927  Sold to Portsmouth Grammar School

Clarence Barracks

Colewort Barracks
1680
1694
1824
1855
1881-1887
1892-1894
1898

Eastney Barracks

See Schools

See Fourhouse Barracks

Erected as a hospital for sick and wounded soldiers
Converted into normal barracks
Extended

St Georges Road
Army Service Corps
Site became part of power station

Built for Royal Marine Artillery

Closed

Most of site sold off for housing

Officers Mess and Quarters converted to Royal Marines Museum
Proposed to relocate museum to Dockard by 2017

Fourhouse Barracks

1760
1827
1855

1881
1898

Gunwharf Barracks

1662
1669
1719
1797

Erected in St Nicholas Street on site of old houses
Could house a thousand men

Renamed Clarence Barracks on visit of The Duke of Clarence to present

new colours to the RMLI
Clarence Barracks
Clarence Barracks
Clarence Barracks

Old Gunwharf built, constructed by William Shakespeare
First Storehouses built

Officers Houses built

New Armoury built

&9
89
&9

89
&9
51

&9
181

171

181

89
89
5(76)
35
165,171
1

1

&9
&9

181

171

NN



Barracks

1797 New Gunwharf construction started 4
Soil from South Basin, No 2 Dock in Dockyard 205
1803 New Wall built, one of gates still stands near Vulcan building 4
1 Jun 1824 Royal Marine Artillery 181
1876  Gunwharf expanded as Seamill creek was filled in and the fortifications
of Old Portsmouth and Portsea were demolished 205
1881 171
1891 Gunwharf Barracks handed over to Royal Artillery, Army using the old
gunwharf, the navy the new gunwharf 205
1891  Split in two, Navy and Army 4
1891 Extended and new wall built 4
1892-1894 1
1898 Royal Artillery 1
HMS Vernon, hulks by HMS Excellent, Ariadne, Acteon, Donegal,
Marlborough & Warrior, named after Admiral Vernon (1684-1757) 205
1895 HMS Vernon, hulks moved to Fareham Creek 205,206
1905 Main gate decorated for Entente Cordiale
2 Jan 1907  Fire Hansard
3Jan 1907 Great Fire PC
1919 Army removed stores to Hilsea 205
Old buildings demolished or adapted 205
Oct 1923 HMS Vernon moved ashore 204
1 Oct 1923  Pennant of Captain, HMS Vernon hoisted 205
Hulks sent to shipbreaker and broken up except Marlborough which sank
while under tow 205
Princess Margaret Building 204
24 Aug 1940 Bombs fell on trenches and Alexandra Building 204
Some staff evacuated to Leigh Park House and West Leigh House at Havant 204
Some staff evacuated to Portsmouth Grammar School 204
Some staff evacuated to Clarence Pier 204
Some staff evacuated to 5 South Parade 204
7 Oct 1940 Portsmouth Grammar staff relocated to Rechabites Hall, London Road
following incendiary damage 204
10 Jan 1941 Remains of Building 17 destroyed along with Clock tower of Building 21 in
incendiary raid. Clarence Pier staff relocated to Alberta Hotel and Royal
Albert Yacht Club following bombing of Clarence Pier. Staff from building
21 evacuated to Lennox Garage in Southsea and Hillside House, Purbrook,
Mine Design Workshop moved to Hinxman’s Garage, Fareham 204
9-10 Mar 1941 HE Bombs damaged the Mining Tank and Princess Margaret Building,
Vernon House, top floor of Building 44 gutted 204
10-11 Mar 1941 Dido Building 57, destroyed 204
More staff evacuated to East Leigh House, Havant 204
8-9 Apr 1941 Incendiary raid 204
27-28 Apr 1941  Final incendiary raid 204
Relocated to Roedean School and St Dunstan’s Home for the Blind 204
1945 Two new blocks West and North 204
1953 Main Gate decorated for Coronation 206
1953 New block named after Admiral Creasy 206
1968 New block named after Scott of the Antarctic 206
1995 Former MOD site to be re-developed 9
Buildings
1877 Acteon Block, 60, 106, built
1901 Alexandra Building, 4,249, built 204
24 Aug 1940 Damaged by bomb 204



5 Dec 1940
1945

1922
8-9 Apr 1941
17 Apr 1941

1855

1945

1914
1945

1800
2005-2007
2 Jan 1907

1953

1922

8-9 Apr 1941

10-11 Mar 1941

1897
17 Apr 1941
1922
1814
10 Mar 1941
1945

1800
1859

1800/1810
1836

1859

2000

Barracks

Burnt out by Oil Bomb
Demolished

Ariadne Block, 72, 104, built Wardroom, on site of old armoury
Roof damaged by incendiaries
Damaged by land mine blast

Balaclava Shed, 1, 401. Built as temporary hospital
Used as waiting room for Marlborough Pier
Damaged in blitz

Demolished

Bloodhound, 15,411, built used as fire engine house
Demolished

Bridge Guard House, 29, 223, built
Retained in Gunwharf Quays development as Lockeepers Cottage

Camp Store Block
Gutted by Fire

Creasy Building
Named after Admiral

Defiance Block, 71, 105, built as Commissioned and
Warrant Officers” Mess
Roof damaged by incendiaries

Dido Building, 57, 202, old building of uncertain date
Destroyed in air raid

Donegal House, Quartermaster’s house
Damaged by land mine blast
Became Captain’s house

Florence Nightingale, 70, 212, built as sick bay

Forte Building, 44, 228, built as armoury
Top floor gutted by incendiaries
Demolished

Guardhouse, 29, 223, built
Guardhouse for swing bridge between Old and New Gunwharf over
the creek

Hecla Block, 64 & 65, 205, old building of incertain date

Infirmary, 47,236, built

Store converted to infirmary for Royal Marines, windows inserted, fireplaces
and chimneys added

Royal Marine Infirmary

Converted into six apartments, architects HGP Greentree Allchurch Evans
Ltd, part of the Gunwharf Quays development by Berkeley Festival
Waterfront Company Ltd. The stone entrance canopy was previously part

of the 1922 Florence Nightingale Sick Bay which was demolished.

Graffiti on south corner dates back to 1830s

204
204

204
204
204
204
204
204
204

204
204

204
89
89
206
206
204

204

204
204

204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204

207
204,207

207
207



1800

18 Jan 1935
10-11 Jan 1941
1935-1951

1939
5 Dec 1940

1877

Apr 1941

1922
1954-5

1800
1945

1877
2007

1917
1945

1968
1856
2007
2002

1877

9-10 Mar 1941
May 1941

1922
1811
28 Nov 1811

1814

10-11 Jan 1941

1955
2000

1921

Barracks

Invincible, 17,238,built as barracks block for Royal Artillery Barracks
Western half damaged by fire and pulled down

Eastern half damaged by incendiaries, demolished

New Building 17 built

Marlborough Building, built as ratings accommodation
Damaged by unexploded bomb

Marlborough Lodge, 54, 102, built, known as Ordnance House
Used as Commander’s house

Damaged in air raid

Demolished

Mohawk Building, 56, 303, built
Demolished

Nelson’s Gate, old main gate
New South Gate

Police House, 74, 216, built when new boundary wall was built
Retained in new Gunwharf Quays development

Polyphemus Building, 7,328, built
Demolished

Scott Building
Named after Scott of the Antarctic

Shell Store, 25, 415, built
Retained in Gunwharf Quays development

Vernon Administrative Block, 58, 204, old building of uncertain date
Now The old Custom House, public house

Vernon House, 52, 101, built
Used as Captain’s house
Damaged in air raid
Demolished

Vesuvius Building, 55, 306, built

Vulcan Building, 21,414, Foundation stone laid by Duke of Clarence
Foundation stone laid

One of the largest Board of Ordnance Stores in the country.

Cost £50,140 1s 2d

Clock of 1804 from Woolwich Arsenal added. The tower although having

the appearance of stone was made of sheets of painted metal
Grand Storehouse renamed after HMS Vulcan

Part of roof and clock tower destroyed in incendiary raid
Northern wing demolished to make way for proposed North Block
Badly damaged north wing demolished, remainder unoccupied

Architects for renovation HGP Greentree Allchurch Evans Ltd, contractor

Walter Llewellyn & Sons Ltd

Warrior Block, 69, 107, old building of uncertain date
Rebuilt as Men’s Quarters
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10-11 Jan 1941

Hilsea Barracks
1587
1756

1781
1780
1783
1794
1815

1854

1919

1921
1942-1945
20 Oct 1960

HMS St George

1980
2013

Marine Barracks
1756

1823-4

1880s

Marine Barracks
1861

1923

1958

Aug 1975

Aug 1997

Milldam Barracks
1886-1923

Naval Barracks
19 Feb 1993

Jan 2016

Barracks

Survived air raid

Training ground for volunteers to defend port against Spanish Armada
Temporary buildings erected and occupied by the Royal Marine Light
Infantry

Suffolk Melitia

Built

Became a transit camp

Enlarged

Buildings taken down and much of land sold

Originally the land stretched down to the rear gardens of what was later
Battenburg Avenue

Permanent buildings erected for Royal Field Artillery

Hilsea Drill Field, north side of Hilsea gasworks

Royal Army Ordnance Corps moved here

Used by American Forces

Final Parade by R.A.O.C

Redeveloped as Gatcombe Park Housing Estate by Roger Malcolm
Developments

Naval gunnery school at Eastney
Closed
Derelict

Former cooperage converted into Marine Barracks adjoining Fourhouse
Barracks

New Brick buildings erected for Royal Marine Artillery

Became known as Clarence Barracks after the Duke

Demolished

Site became Royal Artillery Barracks

Built

Joined by Royal Marine Light Infantry from Forton

Museum formed in old Artillery Divisional School

Museum re-opened by HRH Duke of Edinburgh in former Officer’s Mess
Re-opened after major overhaul by HRH Duke of Edinburgh

Remainder converted to housing

Lion Terrace

Foundation Stone of new personnel dept laid by First Sea Lord, Admiral Sir

Julian Oswald
Officers site in Queen Street for sale by MOD

Point Barracks, Broad Street

1847
1855
1881
1894-1911

Royal Artillery

Royal Artillery
Sold to Portsmouth City Council
Part demolished leaving high level walkway and casemates
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Barracks

2010  £200,000 government grant to convert casemates and ground floor of Round

Tower into art gallery, another £500,000 needed 9
Point Battery
1900 Broad Street 1
Rugby Camp
Part became Civil Service Sports Ground
Remainder used by TA
TA moved out and site sold for housing becoming part of the Green Farm
Estate.
1969 21 Storey Office Block planned for Inland Revenue 95
1973  Plans for married quarters 95
1983  Plans for 153 houses 95

Sappers and Miners Barracks

On site of what later became the Arcade 89
1834 Sold 89
Tipner Barracks
1886 1
Victoria Barracks
1879  Built by convict labour 4
1880 Cost £80,000 89
1894-1898 1

Demolished apart from one wing which became City Museum and Naafi which
became the Records Office

White Hart Barracks
1925 To be purchased for £4,500 to be converted to flats at cost of £1750 95



